



**Fee Bill – Liquor Control and Labor Sections Only**

02/09/2016

2

- 1 (B) For a commercial catering license, ~~\$200.00~~ \$220.00.
- 2 (C) For a request to cater permit, \$20.00.
- 3 (9) [Repealed.]
- 4 (10) [Repealed.]
- 5 (11) For up to ten fourth-class vinous licenses, ~~\$65.00~~ \$70.00.
- 6 (12) For an industrial alcohol distributors license, ~~\$200.00~~ \$220.00.
- 7 (13) For a special events permit, ~~\$35.00~~ \$40.00.
- 8 (14) For a festival permit, ~~\$115.00~~ \$125.00.
- 9 (15) For a wine tasting permit, \$25.00.
- 10 (16) For an educational sampling event permit, ~~\$230.00~~ \$250.00.
- 11 (17) For an outside consumption permit, \$20.00.
- 12 (18) For a certificate of approval:
  - 13 (A) For malt beverages, ~~\$2,275.00~~ \$2,485.00.
  - 14 (B) For vinous beverages, ~~\$900.00~~ \$985.00.
- 15 (19) For a solicitor's license, ~~\$65.00~~ \$70.00.
- 16 (20) For a vinous beverages storage license, ~~\$215.00~~ \$235.00.
- 17 (21) For a promotional tasting permit for a railroad, \$20.00.
- 18 (22) For an art gallery or bookstore permit, \$20.00.
- 19 (23) For a fortified wine permit, \$100.00.
- 20 (24) For a public library or museum permit, \$20.00.

21 \* \* \*

22 \* \* \* Liquor License \* \* \*

23 **Sec. 39.** 7 V.S.A. § 239 is amended to read:

**Fee Bill – Liquor Control and Labor Sections Only**

02/09/2016

3

1 § 239. LICENSEE EDUCATION

2 (a) A new first-class, second-class, third-class, ~~fourth class, or farmers'~~  
3 fourth-class/farmers' market license, or manufacturer's license shall not be  
4 granted until the applicant has ~~met with a liquor control investigator or training~~  
5 ~~specialist~~ attended a Department of Liquor Control in-person seminar or  
6 completed the appropriate Department of Liquor Control online training  
7 program for the purpose of being informed of the Vermont liquor laws, rules,  
8 and regulations pertaining to the purchase, storage, and sale of alcohol  
9 beverages. A corporation, partnership, or association shall designate a  
10 director, partner, or manager who shall comply with the terms of this  
11 subsection.

12 (b) Every first-class, second-class, third-class, ~~fourth class, or farmers'~~ or  
13 fourth-class/farmers' market licensee and every holder of a manufacturer's  
14 license shall complete the Department of Liquor Control in-person licensee  
15 training seminar or the appropriate Department of Liquor Control online  
16 training program at least once every two years. A corporation, partnership, or  
17 association shall designate a director, partner, or manager who shall comply  
18 with the terms of this subsection. A first-class, second-class, third-class,  
19 ~~fourth class, or farmers'~~ fourth-class/farmers' market license or manufacturer's  
20 license shall not be renewed unless the records of the Department of Liquor  
21 Control show that the licensee has complied with the terms of this subsection.

22 (c) Each licensee shall ensure that every employee who is involved in the  
23 sale or serving of alcohol beverages completes a training program approved by

**Fee Bill – Liquor Control and Labor Sections Only**

02/09/2016

4

1 the Department of Liquor Control before the employee begins serving or  
2 selling alcoholic beverages and at least once every 24 months thereafter. Each  
3 licensee shall maintain written documentation, signed by each employee  
4 trained, of each training program conducted. A licensee may comply with this  
5 requirement by ~~conducting its own training program on its premises~~, using  
6 information ~~and materials furnished or~~ approved by the Department of Liquor  
7 Control. A licensee who fails to comply with the requirements of this  
8 subsection shall be subject to a suspension of no less than one day of the  
9 license issued under this title.

10 (d) The following fees for Department of Liquor Control in-person or  
11 online seminars will be paid:

12 (1) For a first-class or first- and third-class licensee seminar either in  
13 person or online, \$25.00 per person.

14 (2) For a second-class licensee seminar either in person or online,  
15 \$25.00 per person.

16 (3) For a combination first-class, first- and third-class, and second-class  
17 licensee seminar either in person or online, \$25.00 per person.

18 (4) For a manufacturer's or fourth-class/farmers' market licensee  
19 seminar either in person or online, \$10.00 per person.

20 (5) For common carrier seminars either in person or online, \$10.00 per  
21 person.



**Fee Bill – Liquor Control and Labor Sections Only**

02/09/2016

6

1 1002 of this title only after the applicant has ~~met with a liquor control~~  
2 ~~investigator~~ attended a Department of Liquor Control in-person seminar or  
3 completed the appropriate Department of Liquor Control online training  
4 program for the purpose of being informed about the Vermont tobacco laws  
5 pertaining to the purchase, storage, and sale of tobacco products. A  
6 corporation, partnership or association shall designate a director, partner, or  
7 manager to comply with the requirements of this subsection.

8 (b) The holder of a tobacco license that does not also hold a liquor license  
9 issued pursuant to this title for the same premises shall:

10 (1) Complete the ~~department's~~ Department's in-person or online  
11 enforcement seminar at least once every ~~three~~ two years. A corporation,  
12 partnership, or association shall designate a director, partner, or manager to  
13 comply with this subdivision.

14 (2) Ensure that every employee involved in the sale of tobacco products  
15 completes a Department of Liquor Control in-person or online training  
16 program or other training programs approved by the ~~department of liquor~~  
17 ~~control~~ Department before the employee begins selling or providing tobacco  
18 products, and at least once every 24 months thereafter. ~~A licensee may comply~~  
19 ~~with this subdivision by conducting its own training program on its premises~~  
20 ~~using information and materials furnished by the department of liquor control.~~  
21 A licensee who fails to comply with the requirements of this subsection shall  
22 be subject to suspension of the tobacco license for no less than one day.

**Fee Bill – Liquor Control and Labor Sections Only**

02/09/2016

7

1           (3) Fees for Department of Liquor Control in-person and online  
2 seminars for tobacco only will be \$10.00 per person.

3   \* \* \* Alcoholic Beverages \* \* \*

4   \* \* \* Prohibited Acts \* \* \*

5 **Sec. 42.** 7 V.S.A. § 66(f) is amended to read:

6           (f) A common carrier shall not deliver vinous beverages or malt beverages  
7 until it has complied with the training provisions in subsections 239(a) and (b)  
8 and subdivision 239(d)(5) of this title and been certified by the Department of  
9 Liquor Control. No employee of a certified common carrier may deliver  
10 vinous beverages or malt beverages until that employee completes the training  
11 provisions in subsection 239(c) of this title. A common carrier shall deliver  
12 only vinous beverages or malt beverages that have been shipped by the holder  
13 of a license issued under this section or a vinous beverage storage license  
14 issued under section 68 of this title.

15   \* \* \* General Provisions \* \* \*

16 **Sec. 43.** 7 V.S.A. § 2(29) is amended to read:

17           (29) “Festival permit”: a permit granted by the Liquor Control Board  
18 permitting a person to conduct an event at which malt or vinous beverages, or  
19 both, are sold by the glass to the public, provided the event is approved by the  
20 local licensing authority. A festival permit holder may purchase invoiced  
21 volumes of malt or vinous beverages directly from a manufacturer or bottler,  
22 provided the manufacturer or bottler either holds a federal Basic Permit or a  
23 Brewers Notice or evidence of licensure in a foreign country, satisfactory to

**Fee Bill – Liquor Control and Labor Sections Only**

02/09/2016

8

1 the Board, whichever applies. The invoiced volumes of malt or vinous  
2 beverages may be transported to the site and sold by the glass to the public by  
3 the permit holder or its employees and volunteers only during the event. A  
4 festival permit holder shall be subject to the provisions of this chapter,  
5 including section ~~240~~ 239 of this title, and the rules of the Board regarding the  
6 sale of the alcoholic beverages and shall pay the tax on the malt or vinous  
7 beverages as required by section 421 of this title. A person shall not be  
8 granted a festival permit more than four times in one year, and each permit  
9 shall be valid for no more than four consecutive days. A request for a festival  
10 permit shall be submitted to the Department in a form required by the  
11 Department at least 15 days prior to the festival and shall be accompanied by a  
12 permit fee as required by subdivision 231(14) of this title to be paid to the  
13 Department.

14 \* \* \* Labor \* \* \*

15 \* \* \* Workers' Compensation Fund \* \* \*

16 **Sec. 46.** WORKERS' COMPENSATION RATE OF CONTRIBUTION

17 For fiscal year 2017, after consideration of the formula in 21 V.S.A.  
18 § 711(b) and historical rate trends, the General Assembly has established that  
19 the rate of contribution for the direct calendar year premium for workers'  
20 compensation insurance shall be set at the rate of 1.45 percent established in  
21 2014 Acts and Resolves No. 191, Sec. 7, notwithstanding 21 V.S.A. § 711(a).  
22 The contribution rate for self-insured workers' compensation losses and

**Fee Bill – Liquor Control and Labor Sections Only**

02/09/2016

9

- 1 workers' compensation losses of corporations approved under 21 V.S.A.
- 2 chapter 9 shall remain at one percent.